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ADDENDUM ONE 

Climate Smart Communities Scenarios Project: Public Engagement Services. 
 

Note:   The following clarifications, changes, additions and deletions to Request for Proposal 13‐2499, hereby 
become part of the Request for Proposals.  It is essential that all prospective Proposers note the content of the 
Addendum. 
 

Questions and Answers: 
1. Is there a identified source of funding for the eventual preferred scenario and community‐based investment 

strategy? 

No 

2. Who has worked on Phase 1 and Phase 2 of this project? 

We contracted with Metropolitan Group at the beginning of the project to help develop an engagement 

strategy.  We also contracted with Carlson Communications (now Brink Communications) ‐ and she 

subcontracted with Cogan Owens Cogan for part of the work ‐ to conduct communications and stakeholder 

research and provide recommendations on messaging.  We had a separate contract with DHM Consulting to 

conduct public opinion research.  In Phase 2, we contracted with JLA Involvement to develop a video and 

with Metropolitan Group again to develop an engagement strategy for Phase 3. 

3. Who generated the three investment‐based scenario alternatives and associated criteria that came out of 

Phase 2? 

Metro staff and various public advisory committees. 

4. Is the Contractor responsible for any research? 

The only research the Contractor will be responsible for will be what is collected in the focus groups, 

interviews and other activities directly described in the Scope of Work. 

5. Is Metro planning to conduct another Opt‐In panel during the duration of this contract? 

Metro has no definite plans at this point for another Opt‐In Panel.  If we do conduct one, Metro will fund it 

independent of this contract. 

6. What is the initial legislation that directed Metro to this work? 

House Bill 2001 in 2009. 

7. Scope of Work Task 1.1 is about stakeholder interviews.  Who is to identify these stakeholders? 

Metro will identify some stakeholders, but will want input from the Contractor.  Metro and the Contractor 

will discuss stakeholder identification strategy early in the process. 

8. Why do you specifically reference a DVD in Scope of Work Task 1.2? 

Metro wants to be able to receive information from the public in their own language, their own vernacular 

and have the ability to review discussions. 



9. Why are there several iterations and crossover in the Discussion Groups in Scope of Work Task 1.2? 

Metro expects that there will be different interactions depending on who is in a discussion groups. We 

expect to get more, different results because of these different interactions. Metro has specifically called 

out youths because we've historically not had adequate input from this community group. 

10. Is Metro anticipating group interviews or individual interviews? 

Metro is anticipating individual interviews, but is open to other options. 

11. Who shall coordinate the logistics of the discussion groups? 

The Contractor 

12. What does Metro consider to be the topics as described in Scope of Work "Task 1.2: Conduct topic-specific 

discussion groups"? 

Audience specific focus, but Metro is open to other options. 

13. Will Metro's website upgrade projected for January 2014 influence Scope of Work Task 2.2, Developing an 

online tool? 

This on-line tool should be compatible with Drupal. Metro does not expect the upgrade to influence this 

task. If Metro' s website is not ready for this tool Metro will launch it as a link from our website until it is 

ready to host it completely. 

14. Will the Contractor be expected to provide translation services for the diverse audiences described in Scope 

of Work Task 2? 

The Contractor will not be expected to offer translation services, per se, but will be expected to produce 

materials that are able to be translated and advise Metro about what materials should be translated . 

15. Can you give some examples of what on-call communications support may be as referred to in Scope of 

Work Task 4.1? 

These services may include, but are not limited to assistance with our media strategy and advice on a mid

course corrections. 

Attachment: Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees 

All other terms and conditions of this solicitation rema in the same. 

Issued September 20, 2013 

Julie 
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RFP 14-2499 Climate Smart Communications Engagement Strategy PreProposal Conference Attendees 9-18-2013

Name Firm Email Phone

Joey Kerns Kerns Weller Consulting j.kerns@kernsweller.com (503) 875-6447

Megan Dahlgren Nancy Hamilton Consulting nancy@nancyhamiltonpdx.com (503) 894-4618

Chris Sweeny Pac/West sweeny@pacwestcom.com (503) 685-9400

Anne Pressentin EnviroIssues Apressentin@enviroissues.com (503) 248-9500

Kristin Greene Cogan Owens Cogan kristin.greene@coganowens.com (503) 278-3453

Sylvia Ciberowski JLA Public Involvement sylvia@jla.us.com (503) 235-5881

Mary Vogel PlanGreen mary@plangreen.net (503) 245-7858

Edgar Palacios Lara Media Services ed@laramedia.com (503) 484-8147

Zach Hyder Quinn Thomas zach@quinnthomas.com (503) 807-0125

Neil Schulman Lord-Chaix Consulting neil@neilschulman.com (503) 929-4028

Peggy Morell Metro peggy.morell@oregonmetro.gov (503) 797-1542

Patty Unfred Metro patty.unfred@oregonmetro.gov (503) 797-1685
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